IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberland | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM:
TO: CRC Members
FROM: Melody Foster, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Budget Committee Recommendation — Amendment of FY23-24 Budget
DATE: September 8, 2023

The CRC Budget Committee met on Friday, September 8, 2023 to review the recommended CRC FY24
Budget Amendment.

The CRC has been awarded EDA funding for annual local technical assistance funds in the amount of
$70,000. The CRC also has been notified of our allocation through the Southeast Crescent Regional
Commission (SCRC) Local Development District (LDD) funding of $33,000 annually. This totals
$103,000 in new revenues for the CRC.

The majority of this funding will be utilized to support staff in activities such a grant writing, project
development and community and economic development activities related to the CRC CEDS, goals of the
SCRC which include many of the functions the CRC has always been involved in and now receives
additional funding to support these activities. Activities may also include some of the activities to stand up
anew CRC REDO.

The CRC Budget Committee has approved and recommend the attached FY23-24 Amended Budget. The
CRC will need to take action to approve the Budget Amended at the September 20, 2023 CRC meeting.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
200 Heartland Road

Keysville, VA 23947 | 434 392.6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org
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